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1 52 U.S.C.§ 30116(f) 
2 52U.S.C. §30118,(a) 
3 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e) 
4 11 C.F.R.§ 100.5(g) 
5 11 C.F.R. § 109.21 
6 11 C.F.R. § 109.23 
7 
8 INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports 
9 

10 OTHER AGENCIES CHECKED: Montana Secretary of State 
11 Montana Commissioner of Political Practices 
12 U.S. House of Representatives Financial Disclosure 
13 Database 
14 
15 I. INTRODUCTION 

16 These matters concern Ryan K. Zinke, a candidate for Montana At-Large Representative 

17 during the 2014 election cycle,' and Special Operations for America ("SOFA"), an independent 

18 expenditure-only political committee Zinke founded in 2012 and operated until shortly before 

19 announcing his candidacy in October 2013. In MUR 6789, the Complaint alleges that SOFA 

20 disseminated tv^^o television advertisements that republished campaign photographs obtained 

21 from Zinke and Zinke for Congress, his principal campaign committee, resulting in a prohibited 

22 and excessive in-kind contribution and, further, that the ads were coordinated with Zinke and 

23 Zinke for Congress. 

24 In MUR 6852, the Complaint alleges that SOFA and Zinke's relationship caused all of 

25 SOFA'S communications supporting Zinke to be coordinated with Zinke.^ In support of the 

26 allegations, the Complaint claims that SOFA paid for Zinke's exploratory activity, SOFA and 

' Zinke won the November 4,2014, general election and re-election in 2016. He is currently the Secretary of 
the Department of the Interior. 

^ The Complaint thus concludes that, "the Commission must determine that SOFA is affiliated with Mr. 
Zinke's campaign committee." MUR 6852 Compl. at 3. 
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1 Zinke shared a common vendor close in time, SOFA solicited contributions specifically to 

2 support Zinke, and SOFA made large payments to Zinke's family-controlled corporation, 

3 Continental Divide, and to SOFA's treasurer through his sole proprietorship. Battle Plan 

4 Strategies. The MUR 6852 Complaint finally alleges that the two committees may be affiliated, 

5 and that Zinke may have filed his Statement of Candidacy late. 

6 Zinke and Zinke for Congress in a joint response ("Zinke Resp.") and SOFA each deny 

7 the republication, coordination, and affiliation allegations, and Zinke asserts that he timely filed 

8 his Statement of Candidacy. 

9 The available information demonstrates that SOFA republished Zinke campaign 

10 photographs in two advertisements, and raises a sufficient inference that SOFA coordinated its 

11 communications with Zinke to investigate the allegation. Accordingly, we recommend that the 

12 Commission find reason to believe that SOFA violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(a)(1), 30118(a), and 

13 30104(b); Zinke for Congress violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30118(a), 30116(f), and 30104(b); and Ryan 

14 Zirdce violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30118(a) and 30116(f). We also recommend that the Commission 

15 find no reason to believe that Battle Plan Strategies or Continental Divide, LLC, violated the 

16 Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). We finally recommend that 

17 the Commission take no action at this time as to allegations that SOFA paid for Zinke's 

18 exploratory activities and that Zinke filed his Statement of Candidacy late. 

19 II. FACTS 

20 A. SOFA's Beginnings 

21 On June 15,2012, SOFA filed a Form 1 Statement of Organization with the Commission, 

22 identifying itself as a multi-candidate committee, and a letter stating its intention to make only 

23 independent expenditures and not make any contribution to any candidate or candidate 
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1 committee.^ SOFA was founded by Zinke, a Montana state senator at the time and Navy SEAL.^ 

2 SOFA'S address in Whitefish, Montana, was located on property owned by Zinke and close in 

3 proximity to Zinke's residence.^ SOFA's stated purpose was to support Mitt Romney and defeat 

4 President Obama in the 2012 election, and represent a military point of view as espoused by 

5 SOFA Chairman Zinke.® In the 20I2.election cycle, SOFA received $182,378 in contributions 

6 and spent $ 179,840, but made only one $7,000 independent expenditure opposing Obama. 

7 SOFA's contributions primarily come from individual contributors, but it has accepted 

8 contributions in excess of the Act's individual contribution limits and from corporations. 

9 B. Post-2012 Election 

10 After the 2012 election, SOFA continued to raise funds and issued several press releases, 

11 most of which quoted Zinke. ̂  As early as March 27, 2013, SOFA's website homepage changed 

12 to focus more on Zinke than it had previously. ® Around the same time, news reports began to 

^ See http://docquery.fec.gOv/pdf/536/l 2030822536/12030822536.pdf. 

* See https://www.so4a.org/about/. On August 27,2015, SOFA filed an amended Statement of Organization 
to change its website address from www.soforamerica.org to www.so4a.org. Some documents cited in this Report 
are not available on the new website link. Paper copies are available and will be placed in the Voting Ballot Matters 
("VBM") folder. 

^ See Zinke's Form D-1 (Business Disclosure Statement), State of Montana, Political Practices Office 
(Jan. 18,2012) (showing Zinke's ownership of 336 W.' 2"^ Street). See also http://clerk.house.gov/public_disc 
/financial-pdfs/2014/8214247.pdf at 4 (Zinke 2013 House Candidate Financial Disclosure Statement) (showing 
receipt of parmership income from 336 W. 2"'* Street). Zinke's residence is located at 409 W. 2"'' Street. See Form 
D-1. 

^ See http://www.soforamerica.org/2012/07/18/montana-state-senator-and-former-commander-at-seal-team-
six-announces-organization-and-partnerships-to-take-back-america-in-2012-2/ (VBM). 

' For example, in a March 2013 press releasing announcing SOFA's support for former SEAL Gabriel 
Gomez, a Senate candidate in a Massachusetts special election, Zinke stated, "SEAL'S [jic] and other Special 
Operators are proven leaders in solving the most difficult problems around the globe." Seehttp.V/www.soforamerica 
.org/2013/03/04/former-seal-gabriel-gomezs-u-s-senate-announcement-statement-from-chairman-special-operations-
for-america-usn-cdr-at-seal-team-six-ret (VBM). 

' Compare Attach. 1 (Feb. 24, 2013, SOFA homepage screenshot) with Attach. 2 (Mar. 27," 2013, 
screenshot). 

https://www.so4a.org/about/
http://www.so4a.org
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1 emerge about Zinke considering a run for federal office.® On May 26, 2013, SOFA issued a 

2 press release describing an interview Zinke gave where he said he was seriously considering the 

3 Montana Senate race. 

4 In its 2013 Mid-Year Report filed with the Commission, SOFA disclosed that it had 

5 raised just over $400,000. A SOFA press release stated; 

6 Special Operations for America, a National PAG Chaired by Montana resident 
7 Ryan Zinke is due to report a fundraising haul of $400,000 plus. ... 'The public is 
8 gravitating to the idea of electing officials with real leadership qualities ... Our 
9 mission is pretty simple - recruit, support and elect real American 

10 leaders.'[quoting Zinke] ... Demand for Zinke at events continues to increase 
11 rapidly. Chairman Zinke has had the recent privilege of speaking at events in 
12 Arizona, Texas, Montana and Utah. This is in addition to his media appearances 
13 on Fox News, CNN and the Military Appreciation Chaimel (Zinke's Radio 
14 Show). ... Several additional events in Denver, Santa Barbara, Dallas, New 
15 Orleans, Washington DC and San Diego are currently being considered for 
16 Chairman Zinke's participation." 
17 
18 Zinke and his wife hosted a fundraiser for SOFA at their home on August 1,2013. The 

19 invitation features a large photograph of Zinke with the U.S. Capitol Building in the 

20 background. The invitation reads, "Please Join Us for a special evening with Commander Z" 

21 and contains the catchphrase, "Trust, Leadership & American Exceptionalism."'^ On July 18, 

22 2013, SOFA posted the invitation on its website and on Facebook. 

' . See, e.g.. http://mtstreetfighter.com/ryan-zinke-discusses-a-possible-run-against-baucus (Jan. 22,2013) 
(VBM); Kerry Eggers, PORTLAND TRIBUNE, Opposites Meet in Middle (May 9, 2013) (VBM). 

'® 5ee https://www.so4a.org/ryan-zinke-talks-veteran-leadership-and-future-public-service/. 

'' https://www.so4a.org/sofa-p9Sts-solid-fundraising/. 

See Attach. 3. 

See id.. 

See Attach. 4 and 5. 

https://www.so4a.org/ryan-zinke-talks-veteran-leadership-and-future-public-service/
https://www.so4a.org/sofa-p9Sts-solid-fundraising/
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1 On August 19, 2013, SOFA posted on Facebook a headshot photograph of Zinke with 

2 large-print text: "MONTANA is the battleground to take back America. Join the BATTLE. 

3 SOFA Chairman Ryan Zinke."The text urged viewers to "like and share" and make a 

4 donation via a hyperlink.' ® 

5 While Zinke was chairman of SOFA, SOFA's vendors included Continental Divide, 

6 LLC, a Zinke family-owned business. From SOFA's inception in 2012 until August 5, 2013, 

7 SOFA paid Continental Divide $39,637 for fundraising consulting, reimbursements for Zinke's 

8 travel and other expenses, and strategy consulting. Also from SOFA's inception until November 

9 2014, SOFA paid Battle Plan Strategies, the sole proprietorship owned by Scott Hommel, 

10 SOFA's former treasurer,'® $275,281 for administrative and strategy consulting. 

11 C. SOFA's Activities After Zinke's Resignation as Chairman 

12 Zinke resigned as SOFA's chairman on September 30, 2013.'® On October 11, SOFA 

13 began a "Draft Zinke" campaign on Facebook and Twitter, stating, "We need YOUR help," with 

14 links to donation screens that showed "Draft Zinke for U.S. Congress, Made in Montana" and 

15 . "We need Leadership in Washington. Let's #DraftZinke."^° On October 14, 2013, Zinke 

16 launched www.ryanzinke.com and announced the formation of an exploratory committee, which 

" See Attach. 6. 

See id. 

" See Continental Divide, Dun & Bradstreet (Jan. 15,2015). 

See Battle Plan Strategies Resp. at 1. 

" See https://www.so4a.org/a-niessage-from-ryan-zinke-monday-september-30/ (linking to Facebook page at 
https://www.facebook.eom/SpecialOperationsForAmerica/posts/364132703719962). 

See Attach. 7. 

https://www.facebook.eom/SpecialOperationsForAmerica/posts/364132703719962
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1 he posted on the Zinke for Congress Exploratory Committee's new Facebook page.^' Zinke's 

2 personal Facebook page shared the exploratory committee's Facebook posting and stated, "Join 

3 the Battle." SOFA's Facebook page carried the exploratory committee announceinent the next 

4 day.^^ SOFA continued to post on Twitter and Facebook links to Zinke's exploratory committee 

5 website and made fundraising appeals: "Help us support former Navy SEAL and former SOFA 

6 Chairman Ryan Zinke in the fight to take back America. It all starts in Montana."^^ 

7 From October 18, 2013, until Zinke's candidacy announcement on October 21, SOFA's 

8 Facebook and Twitter pages, along with Zinke's campaign Facebook page, advised followers of 

9 a forthcoming "important announcement."^'^ SOFA's Facebook page provided a link to view the 

10 aimouncement live.^^ On October 21,2013, Zinke announced his candidacy and filed his 

11 Statement of Candidacy with the Commission. On the same day, SOFA disseminated its first 

12 independent expenditure on Zinke's behalf - a $ 127.58 Google ad. 

13 SOFA continued to raise funds in Zinke's name. In an October 22, 2013, Facebook post 

14 that SOFA linked to its website, stating "SOFA Founder Ryan Zinke is Running for Congress!" 

15 and "Donate to SOFA and help us send Ryan and leaders like him to Washington."^^ In.another 

16 fundraising appeal, SOFA offered contributors who gave $50 or more a "limited edition Special 

^' See https://www.so4a.org/icymi-former-chainnan-2inke-forms-exploratory-coinmittee/ (linking to 
Facebook page at https://www.facebook.eom/SpecialOperationsForAmerica/posts/370816809718218). 

See id. 

" See Attach. 8a (SOFA Twitter postings) and Attach. 8b (SOFA Facebook postings). 

See id. 

See id. 

2' See http://docquery.fec.gOv/pdf/097/15951209097/15951209097.pdfat 460 (SOFA Amended 2013 Year 
End Report). 

See Attach 9. 

https://www.facebook.eom/SpecialOperationsForAmerica/posts/370816809718218
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1 Operations for America Ryan Zinke bronze challenge coin." One side of the coin featured a 

2 color portrait of Zinke in front of an American flag and the other contained the slogan "Bow to 

3 Nobody."^® The solicitation states, "Ryan Zinke is running for Congress because America needs 

4 him. He has earned our support. Pleasejoin us in helping to support his efforts."^' At least one 

5 version of the challenge coin solicitation suggested a donation range from $35 to $ 10,000.^° 

6 On October 23,2013, SOFA named a new chairman, Gary Stubblefield.^' And, after 

7 news stories appeared in early November 2013 about Zinke and SOFA's relationship,'^ 

8 including the proximity of SOFA to Zinke's residence," on November 12, 2013, SOFA 

9 amended its Statement of Organization disclosing a new address in Malta, New York, the 

10 location of then-SOFA treasurer and Battle Plan Strategies owner Scott Hommel. 

11 SOFA continued to focus its activities exclusively on Zinke after he declared his 

12 candidacy. From the date of Zinke's October 21,2013, candidacy announcement to February 5, 

13 2014, SOFA spent $70,039.27 on independent expenditures supporting Zinke, including two 

14 television ads disseminated in Montana in January 2014 at a cost of $34,576.''^ It was not until 

15 February 3,2014, that SOFA made its first independent expenditures in support of other 

See MUR 6852 Compl., Exh. 2; see also Attach. 10. 

" 5ee Attach. 10. 

See id. 

See https://www.so4a.org/special-operations-for-america-announces-new-chairman/. 

See, e.g., http.7/www.motherjones.com/politics/2013/10/ryan-2inke-stephen-colbert-super-pac-sofa. 32 

See, e.g., http://missoulian.com/news/state-and-regional/congressional-candidate-zinke-distances-himself-
from-pac-he-started/article_95913d2a-4489-11 e3-9d41 -001 a4bcf887a.html. 

" See SOFA 2014 Amended April Quarterly Report at 110,112 (Apr. 21,2015) (disclosing a total of $34,576 
in independent expenditures made on January 3,2014 for media production and placement fees for the two 
advertisements). See a/50 Attach. 11. 

https://www.so4a.org/special-operations-for-america-announces-new-chairman/
http://www.motherjones.com/politics/2013/10/ryan-2inke-stephen-colbert-super-pac-sofa
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1 candidates.^® SOFA further supported Zinke with independent expenditures between April 2 and 

2 May 23, 2014, totaling $122,500 in advance of Zinke's June 3, 2014, primaiy election. In total, 

3 SOFA spent $192,539.27 on independent expenditures in the 2014 election cycle supporting 

4 Zinke.®® 

5 D. Common Vendor. 

6 As noted in the MUR 6852 Complaint, Zinke for Congress and SOFA each made 

7 payments to Lester Cooper around the same time, including a payment by SOFA after Zinke 

8 announced his candidacy.®^ The two committees disclosed the following payments to Cooper: 

PAYOR PURPOSE DATE OF 
DISBURSEMENT 

AMOUNT 

SOFA Research Consulting 8/15/2013 $1,000.00 
SOFA Research Consulting 11/04/2013 $3,030.45 
Zinke for Congress Research Fees 11/21/2013 $1,412.75 

10 III. LEGAL ANALYSIS 
11 
12 A. Republication of Campaign Materials 

13 In MUR 6789, the Complainants allege that SOFA made a prohibited and excessive in-

14 kind contribution to Zinke by republishing campaign photographs of Zinke in two television 

15 advertisements that began to run in Montana in early January 2014.®® Complainants allege that 

16 the photographs, while similar to photographs available publicly, are not available publicly, and 

35 In total for the 2014 election cycle, SOFA spent $458-,028 on independent expenditures, including 
S265,453 on independent expenditures supporting six other candidates. Spending for Zinke alone accounted for 
42% of SOFA'S independent expenditures. 

36 See Attach. 11. This total includes one independent expenditure SOFA disseminated opposing Zinke's 
primary election opponent. After May 23, 2014, SOFA only supported other candidates. 

37 Zinke for Congress and SOFA disclosure reports show that besides Cooper, there were at least four other 
vendors providing communications, campaign consulting, and ftindraising consulting services that were paid by 
SOFA while Zinke was Chairman and then paid by Zinke for Congress after Zinke declared his candidacy. 

38 MUR 6789 Compl. at 5-7,9. SOFA states that the commercials aired from January 8 through March 3, 
2014. MUR 6789 SOFA Resp. at 1 (Mar. 25, 2014). 
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1 thus Zinke and SOFA coordinated the photo shoot and Zinke must have given the photographs to 
! 

2 SOFA.^® They further allege that SOFA failed to disclose the making of the alleged 

3 contribution. 

4 Under the Act, the "financing by any person of the dissemination, distribution, or 

5 republication, in whole or in part, of any broadcast or any written, graphic, or other form of 

6 campaign materials prepared by the candidate, his campaign committees, or their authorized 

7 agents shall be considered an expenditure.'"*' The republication of campaign materials prepared 

8 by a candidate's authorized committee is also "considered a[n in-kind] contribution for the 

9 purposes of contribution limitations and reporting responsibilities of the person making the 

10 expenditure,"^^ because the person financing the republication "has provided something of value 

11 to the candidate [or] authorized committee.""? The candidate who prepared the campaign 

12 material does not receive or accept an in-kind contribution, and is not required to report an 

13 expenditure, unless the dissemination, distribution, or republication of campaign materials is a 

14 coordinated communication."" 

MUR 6789 Compl. at 7. 

Id. at 13. 

52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(7)(B)(iii) (emphasis added). See also 11 C.F.R. § 109.23(a). 

11 C.F.R. § 109.23(a). 

See Coordinated and Independent Expenditures, 68 Fed. Reg. 421,442 (Jan. 3,2003) (explanation and 
justification) ("2003 Coordination E&J"). As the Commission there explained, "Congress has addressed 
republication of campaign material through [52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(7)(B)(iii)] in a context where the 
candidate/author generally views the republication of his or her campaign materials, even in part, as a benefit" and 
can be reasonably construed only as for the purpose of influencing an election." Id. at 443 (emphasis added); 
see also Coordinated Communications, 71 Fed. Reg. 33,190,33,191 (June 8,2006) (explanation and justification) 
("2006 Coordination E&J") (communications "that disseminate, distribute, or republish campaign materials, no 
matter when such communications are made, can be reasonably construed only as for the purpose of influencing an 
election."). 

« 11 C.F.R. § 109.23(a). 
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1 The Commission created an exemption for grassroots activity on the intemet that allows 

2 individuals to republish campaign materials available on the intemet without making a 

3 contribution or expenditure/^ The exception, however, does not exempt from the definition of 

4 "contribution" any "public communication" that involves the republication of such materials/^ 

5 For example, a contribution would result "if an individual downloaded a campaign poster from 

6 the Intemet and then paid to have the poster appear as an advertisement in the New York 

7 Times.'"^^ 

8 The two television ads at issue are nearly identical 15-second TV ads aired in Montana 

9 beginning in January 2014/® The first ad begins with the image of an internet search for "best 

10 candidate for Montana" being typed out in an intemet search engine; the terms "Ryan Zinke, 

11 Navy Seal, Strong Candidate for Congress and Ryan Zinke for Congress" appear in a drop down 

12 list below the search. This image is followed by a portrait-style photograph of Zinke that 

13 appears for approximately one second, followed by darkened footage of soldiers in combat gear 

14 mnning in a couple of different scenes. Then, about halfway through the ad, a portrait-style 

15 photograph of Zinke with eight family members superimposed over a map of Montana and a 

16 mountain scene appears on the screen and remains in place until the end."® The voiceover during 

See 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.94,100.155 (uncompensated intemet activity does not result in a contribution or 
expenditure); Intemet Communications, 71 Fed. Reg. 18,589, 18,604 (Apr. 12,2006) (explanation and justification). 

A "public communication" is defined as a communication by means of any broadcast, cable, or satellite 
communication, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, mass mailing or telephone bank, or any other 
form of general political advertising. 11 C.F.R. § 100.26. 

47 See 71 Fed. Reg. at 18,604. 

The MUR 6789 Complaint and Zinke Response provided links to the ads on SOFA's YouTube channel. 
The videos now are marked private and are no longer available on YouTube, but they may be viewed in the VBM 
folder for this matter. 

See Attach. 12 (still photo of ad at halfway point); see also MUR 6789 SOFA Supp. Resp. at 2. 



MURs 6789/6852 (Zinke for Congress, el al.) 
First General Counsel's Report 
Page 12 of 27 

1 the ad states, "For Congress, one candidate stands out: Ryan Zinke. Navy SEAL, a third-

2 generation Montanan. Ryan Zinke, a strong leader for Montana." The second ad is identical 

3 except "two bronze stars for combat in Iraq" replaces "third-generation Montanan" in the 

4 voiceover. Both ads expressly advocate for Zinke's election by linking his candidacy with the 

5 phrase "For Congress."^" 

6 It is apparent that the photographs used by SOFA in its two television ads are "campaign 

7 materials" prepared by the Zinke campaign. Zinke's campaign Facebook page contained many 

8 photographs identical or nearly identical to the photographs SOFA used in its ads, and SOFA 

9 acknowledges that it obtained the photographs it used for its ads from Zinke's personal Facebook 

10 page, which was publicly available.^' Zinke for Congress's disclosure reports also show 

11 payments to Scott Wilson Photography ("SWF") in November 2013. On January 6, 2014, 

12 SWF's publicly available Facebook page posted a series of photographs in a message titled, 

13 "Zinke Family! The photographs include family portrait photographs identical or virtually 

14 identical to the family portrait photos in the ads, all apparently taken in the same photo shoot. 

15 The text states, "I've been taking some campaign photos for Ryan Zinke, a local Montanan 

5® See 11 C.F.R. § 100.22(a). 

" MUR 6789 SOFA Resp. at 1 and Supp. Resp. at 1 (Mar. 31,2014). SOFA does not state when it retrieved 
Zinke's photographs from Zinke's Facebook page but notes that the photographs appear to have been posted on 
Zinke's personal Facebook page on December 31,2013. SOFA Resp. at 1. Zinke, in his response, points out that 
the photographs were publicly available from his personal Facebook page, and provides links to those pages, see 
MUR 6789 Zinke Resp. at 4 (Apr. 4,2014), and that neither it nor any of its agents provided the photographs to 
SOFA or communicated with SOFA regarding the advertisements at issue. Id. at 3. 

" See Attach. 14. 

" See id. 
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1 running for [C]ongress ... Based on this information, it is clear that the photographs used by 

2 SOFA were Zinke campaign materials. 

3 SOFA asserts, however, that its use of the photographs does not result in an in-kind 

4 contribution to Zinke because the photographs were merely used as background images while the 

5 text, graphics, and narration of the ads conveyed SOFA's own, independent message.^' 

6 Similarly, Zinke asserts that the photographs in the ads constitute brief snips of material as part 

7 of SOFA's own views.^® However, the candidate headshot and family portrait are campaign 

8 materials that were displayed for half of the ads' duration, with both photographs covering 

9 almost the entire screen during that time, thus making their inclusion integral and not 

10 "incidental" or a "brief snip"^' as asserted by Respondents. By this argument, virtually any 

11 subsequent republication of campaign material by a third party may constitute that republisher's 

12 "own message." Indeed, the Commission rejected an analogous "fair use" proposal that would 

13 permit republication of "limited portions of campaign materialsTor analysis and other uses," 

14 reasoning that such an approach "could swallow the rule."'® 

15 Thus, the length of time — half their duration.— that SOFA's ads displayed the 

16 campaign photos of Zinke and his family does not constitute "a brief quote of materials that 

« Id. 

" MUR 6789 SOFA Resp. at 1. 

MUR 6789 Zinke Resp. at 6. Zinke also cites several prior MURs involving republication in support of its 
argument that no republication occurred. The Commission was divided in all of the cited cases except MUR 5743 
(Betty Sutton), which is distinguished infra at n.57. See id. at 5-7. 

" See MUR 6789 Zinke Resp. at 6; compare MUR 5743 (Betty Sutton) (dismissing (with admonishment) 
where Emily's List used a headshot photo on one page of a multi-page mailer, based on the incidental use and de 
minimis value); MUR 5996 (Tim Bee) (dismissing republication allegation as de minimis where the subject 
advertisement contained a republished photograph of a candidate that comprised only two seconds of a 30-second 
advertisement). 

" 2003 Coordination E&J at 443 (emphasis added). 
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1 demonstrate a candidate's position as part of [SQFA's] views," contrary to Respondents' 

2 argument.^' SOFA's ads used Zinke's campaign materials "in part," satisfying the requirement 

3 of the republication statute. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission find reason to 

4 believe that SOFA violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(a), 30118(a), and 30104(b) by making an in-

5 kind contribution as a result of republishing Zinke campaign materials and by failing to properly 

6 disclose the cost of the communications as a contribution. 

7 B. Coordination 

8 Both Complaints allege that SOFA and Zinke engaged in coordinated conduct, resulting 

9 in excessive and prohibited in-kind contributions from SOFA to Zinke in the form of coordinated 

10 communications. The Complaint in MUR 6789 bases its coordination allegation on SOFA's 

11 republication of two television ads, as described above.®" That Complaint also suggests that 

12 there may be other ways Respondents coordinated, based on their relationship.®' The Complaint 

13 in MUR 6852 alleges that because Zinke founded SOFA and ran it until shortly before he 

14 became a federal candidate, all communications disseminated by SOFA supporting him would 

15 constitute coordinated communications.®^ That Complaint alleges that SOFA began 

16 disseminating such ads shortly after Zinke left SOFA and around the time he filed his candidacy 

17 • statement.®^ The Complaint notes that SOFA disclosed spending more than $200,000 on ads 

Sec 11 C.F.R. § 109.23(b)(4). 

MUR 6789 Compl. at 10-12. 

Id. at 12. 

« MUR 6852 Compl. at 2. 

" Id 
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1 supporting Zinke.®'^ The MUR 6852 Complaint also alleges that Lester Cooper, the common 

2 vendor paid by both committees, could have facilitated coordination between the two 

3 committees.®^ Finally, the MUR 6852 Complaint, after alleging that SOFA's communications 

4 were coordinated with Zinke, concludes, "[u]ltimately, the Commission must determine that 

5 SOFA is affiliated with Mr. Zinke's campaign committee."®® 

6 Zinke denies the coordination allegation; "No public communication (11 CFR 100.26) 

7 by a Super PAC has been the result of any direct or indirect cooperation, sharing, consultation, 

8 agreement, or conducted [sic] in concert with whatsoever, or at the request or suggestion of any 

9 Respondent or his or her respective agent (if any)."®' Zinke asserts that the use of the 

10 photographs does not constitute the making of a coordinated communication because the 

11 photographs were available publicly, Zinke did not suggest or assent to their use, and Zinke was 

12 not materially involved in any decision regarding the ads or in any substantial discussion.®^ 

13 Zinke finally asserts that SOFA "did not use any vendor in the use of the photographs, or the 

14 production of its ads that has provided services" to Zinke. ®' 

15 Zinke's Response in MUR 6852 includes an affidavit from Cooper, the alleged common 

16 vendor, who attests that he was not hired by Zinke or SOFA for the purpose of creating a public 

17 communication or any other general political advertising.'® He states he was hired to conduct 

64 

6S 

Id. 

Id. 

MUR 6852 Compl. at 3. 

" MUR 6852 Zinke Resp. at 9 (Aug. 28, 2014). 

MUR 6789 Zinke Resp. at 2,4,9. 

® Id. at 9. 

See Cooper Aff. 1] vii (Zinke MUR 6852 Resp., Exh. 1). 70 
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1 research and only provides the results of his research to clients.Cooper states he does not get 

2 involved in how that information is used, and that he was not an agent of Zinke or the 

3 Committee. He also states that he "was never in a position to acquire information about the 

4 Zinke cairipaign's plans, project, activities or needs of Ryan Zinke or Zinke for Congress."'^ 

5 SOFA'S Response in MUR 6852 argues that its payments to its vendors were made for the 

6 "political purposes of SOFA" and not on behalf of any candidate. 

7 We believe that the available information supports a further reason to believe finding that 

8 SOFA'S advertisements containing the republished campaign materials — and other SOFA 

9 communications — were coordinated with Zinke. The Act defines "contribution" to include 

10 anything of value made by any person for the purpose of influencing any election for federal 

11 ' office.'^ During the 2014 election cycle, it was unlawful to make a contribution to a candidate 

12 and the candidate's authorized political committee with respect to any election for federal office 

13 that in the aggregate exceeded S2,600.'® Multicandidate political committee contributions to a 

14 candidate and the candidate's authorized committees are limited to $5,000 per election; and 

15 contributions from corporate treasury funds and labor unions are prohibited.The Act also 

Id. TTI vii-viii. 

Id. ^ viii, X. 

id.yix, 

MUR 6852 SOFA Resp. at 1. 

" . 52U.S.C.§30101(8)(A)(i). 

/^.§ 30116(a)(1)(A). 

See id. §§ 30116(a)(1)(C). 30118(a). 

72 

73 

74 

76 

77 
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1 provides that no candidate or political committee may knowingly accept a contribution in 

2 violation of section 30116.'® 

3 A coordinated communication is considered an in-kind contribution from a person to a 

4 candidate md is subject to the limits, prohibitions, and reporting requirements of the Act." A 

5 communication is coordinated with a candidate, a candidate's authorized committee, a political 

6 party committee, or their agent if the communication ; (1) is paid for by a person other than that 

7. candidate, authorized committee, or political party committee (the "payment prong"); 

8 (2) satisfies at least one of the content standards set forth in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c) (the "content 

9 prong"); and (3) satisfies at least one of the conduct standards set forth in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d) 

10 (the "conduct prong"). 

11 The payment prong of the coordinated communication test is satisfied because SOFA, a 

12 third party, paid for the ads.®' The content prong is also satisfied because the television ads were 

13 public communications that expressly advocated Zinke' s election. ®' 

14 The conduct prong will be satisfied if: (1) the communication was created, produced, or 

15 distributed at the request or suggestion of a candidate, campaign, or political party committee, or 

16 the payor suggests the communication and the candidate, campaign or political party committee 

17 assents to the suggestion (the "request or suggestion" standard); (2) the candidate, campaign, or 

18 political party committee was materially involved in decisions regarding the communication (the 

78 

79 

82 

/</.§ 30116(0. 

S'ee52U.S.C. § 30116(a)(7)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(b). 

See id § 109.21(a). 

See id § 109.21(a)(1). 

See id. § 109.21(c)(4)(i). 5eea/jt7 discussion p. 12 si//7/-a. 
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1 "material involvement" standard); or (3) the communication was created, produced, or 

2 distributed after one or more substantial discussions between the payor and the candidate, 

3 campaign, or a political party committee involving information that is material to the 

4 communication (the "substantial discussion" standard).®^ The conduct prong may also be 

5 satisfied if the parties contracted with or employed a common vendor that used or conveyed 

2 6 material information about the campaign's plans, projects, activities or needs, or used material 

0 7 information gained from past work with the candidate to create, produce, or distribute the 

S ® 8 communication.^" 
4 

9 The conduct prong is not solely satisfied by SOFA's republication of Zinke's 

10 photographs because those were available publicly. It is also not satisfied through Lester 

11 Cooper, the common vendor paid by both committees, because Cooper appears to have 

12 performed work for SOFA, the payor of the communication, before working with candidate 

13 Zinke.®® We believe there is sufficient information, however, to support a reason to believe 

14 finding that the conduct prong of the coordination regulation has been met, making a focused 

15 investigation in order. 

16 The available information indicates that Zinke's role in SOFA merged into his candidacy. 

17 Zinke founded SOFA and served as its chairman, he was its public face, and the publicly 

18 available information does not indicate that anyone else spoke on behalf of SOFA during that 

" Seeirf § 109.21(d)(l)-(3). 

See/rf.§ 109.21(d)(4). 

83 See id. § 109.21(d)(2), (3). See also 2006 Coordination E&J at 33,205 (explaining that "[u]nder the new 
safe harbor, a communication created with information found ... on a candidate's or political party's Web site, or 
learned from a public campaign speech ... is not a coordinated communication"). 

As noted above, SOFA paid Cooper on August 15 and November 4,2013, and theti Zinke for Congress 
paid Cooper on November 21,2013. 



MURs 6789/6852 (Zinke for Congress, et al.) 
First General Counsel's Report 
Page 19 of27 

1 time. SOFA and Zinke's own materials contradict Respondents' attempt to minimize Zinke's 

2 control and authority over SOFA by calling him "honorary chair."®' 

3 Zinke traveled around the country, raising funds for SOFA and giving speeches.®® At the 

4 same time he was fiindraising for and representing SOFA, Zinke emerged as a possible candidate 

5 for either the Senate or House race in Montana. In fact, Zinke and SOFA acknowledged Zinke's 

6 possible candidacy in a May 2013 SOFA press release and all but confirmed it in SOFA's 

7 August 19 Facebook post showing a headshot of Zinke with text stating, "MONTANA is the 

8 Battleground to Take Back America."®' 

9 When Zinke announced his candidacy on October 21,2013, SOFA was still physically 

10 located on property owned by Zinke close to his Montana residence. After Zinke's resignation 

11 from SOFA on September 30, SOFA did not name a successor chair until October 23, after 

12 Zinke declared his candidacy." From October 11 to the date of Zinke's annouricement, SOFA 

13 rolled out Zinke's congressional candidacy through social media." SOFA's Facebook and 

14 Twitter posts urged readers to "Draft Zinke," make contributions to SOFA specifically to support 

15 him, and linked to his live candidacy aimouncement. 

" See MUR 6852 Zinke Resp. at 2 ("While Mr. Zinke, a decorated Navy SEAL, acknowledges his former 
role as honorary chair of Special Operations for America Zinke identified himself as SOFA's chairman in his 
House Financial Disclosure Report. See http://clerk.house.gov/public_disc/financial-pdfs/2014/82l4247.pdf; 
see also Attach. 2. 

See supra at 5-6. 

See Attach. 6. 

We have not located any publicly available information regarding who was directing the "Draft Zinke" 
social media campaign at SOFA during this time period. We would seek this information during the proposed 
investigation in an effort to determine whether Zinke's formal control over SOFA as its founder may have carried 
over into "informal practices" that played a role in "direct[ing]" SOFA's later decisions. See 11 C.F.R. 
§ 300.2(c)(2)(ii) (describing how a federal candidate may maintain or control an entity and thus be subject to the 
Act's "soft money" provisions). 

" See Attach. 8a and 8b. 

http://clerk.house.gov/public_disc/financial-pdfs/2014/82l4247.pdf
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1 After rolling out Zinke's candidacy, SOFA made its first independent expenditure 

2 supporting Zinke on the same day he announced his candidacy and its second independent 

3 expenditure the next day. SOFA continued to disseminate independent expenditure advertising 

4 supporting Zinke through early February 2014 and then again during April and May, shortly 

5 beforethe Junes, 201.4, primary election. 

6 The facts described here support a reasonable inference that SOFA and Zinke engaged in 

7 coordinated conduct that would satisfy the request or suggestion, material involvement, or 

g substantial discussion standards and that led to excessive, prohibited and unreported in-kind-

9 contributions to the Committee in the form of coordinated communications.'^ Indeed, SOFA's 

10 roll-out of Zinke's candidacy was only possible because SOFA Zinke's plans, projects, 

11 activities, and needs for most of 2013.'^ 

12 The Responses do not persuasively suggest otherwise. The Responses merely recite legal 

13 standards and do not provide any factual details in support of Respondents' denials. Neither do 

14 the affidavits by Zinke for Congress's treasurer and Zinke, which were attached to the 

15 Committee's Response in MUR 6789, or the affidavit by SOFA's former treasurer, Scott 

16 Hommel, attached to SOFA's Response in MUR 6852. The MUR 6789 affidavits do not attest 

17 to any facts; rather, they state that "the information and statement contained in Attorney 

18 DeVito's response are accurate and true."'^ And Hommel's affidavit recites legal standards but 

19 contains no substantive facts. As alleged in the MUR 6852 Complaint, it strains credulity that 

See 11 C.F.R. § 109.2Ud)(l), (2), (3). 

« 5eeW.§ 109.21(d)(3). 

Compare Factual & Legal Analysis at 8, MUR 6679 (Renacci for Congress) (affidavits and unsworn 
responses provided sufficient detail to rebut coordination allegations). 
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1 Zinke's use of SOFA until shortly before he created his own campaign committee did not result 

2 in SOFA'S use of Zinke's plans, project and needs in its purportedly independent expenditures. 

3 At this stage in the enforcement process, i.e., the initial reason to believe stage, the facts 

4 collectively support a finding that SOFA and Zinke engaged in coordinated conduct. A reason to 

5 believe determination is not conclusive that Respondents violated the Act but rather recognizes 

6 the seriousness of the allegations and provides an opportunity to conduct an administrative fact-

7 finding inquiry to resolve whether in fact a violation occurred.®' The Commission has 

8 determined that a reason to believe finding is appropriate "in cases where the available evidence 

9 in the matter is at least sufficient to warrant conducting an investigation."®' Under the 

10 circumstances presented here, an investigation is warranted. Accordingly, we recommend that 

11 the Commission find reason to believe that SOFA violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(a), 30118(a), and 

12 30104(b) by making and failing to disclose excessive and prohibited in-kind contributions in the 

13 form of coordinated communications and that Zinke and Zinke for Congress violated 52 U.S.C. 

14 § 30116(f) by knowingly accepting excessive and prohibited in-kind contributions in the form of 

" See Statement of Policy Regarding Commission Act in Matters at the Initial Stage in the Enforcement 
Process, 72 Fed. Reg. 12,545 (Mar. 16,2007) (A reason to believe finding indicates "only that the Commission 
found sufficient legal justification to open an investigation to determine whether a violation of the Act has 
occurred."). 

See id. (reason to believe finding followed by an investigation is appropriate where complaint "credibly 
alleges that a significant violation may have occurred, but further investigation is required to determine whether a 
violation in fact occurred" and, if so, its exact scope). 
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1 coordinated communications and failing to disclose these contributions.®^ We further 

2 recommend that the Commission authorize compulsory process in support of an investigation. 

3 C. Statement of Candidacy and Testing the Waters 

4 The MUR 6852 Complaint also alleges that Zinke filed his Statement of Candidacy late 

5 and alleges that SOFA paid for his exploratory activity.®^ Zinke asserts that he timely filed his 

6 Statement of Candidacy with the Commission on October 21, 2013, and that Zinke for Congress ' 

7 filed its Statement of Organization with the Commission on the same day.®® Zinke further 

8 asserts that as accurately reflected on Zinke for Congress's 2013 Year End Report, the 

9 Committee received no contributions and made no expenditures prior to October 24, 2013. 

10 The Act provides that once an individual achieves candidate status, he or she must file a 

11 Statement of Candidacy within fifteen days and designate a principal campaign committee; his or 

12 her principal campaign committee must file a Statement of Organization no later than ten days 

13 after it has been designated by the candidate.Under the Act, an individual becomes a 

14 candidate for Federal office when his or her campaign either receives or makes $5,000 in 

15 contributions or expenditures or consents to another person's receiving contributions or making 

" Pending the investigation, we make nd recommendations with respect to the assertion that SOFA is 
affiliated with Zinke for.Congress as a result of coordination between the two committees. Under the Commission's 
regulations, "affiliated" committees share contribution limits. 11 C.F.R. § 100.5(g)(3). An authorized committee, 
however, such as Zinke for Congress, could only be affiliated with another authorized committee. Id. § 100:5(g)(5). 
"Authorized committee" is defined as the principal campaign committee or any other political committee authorized 
by a candidate to receive contributions or make expenditures on behalf of such candidate. 52 U.S.C. § 30101(6); 
11 C.F.R. § 100.5(f)(1). As an independent-expenditure-only committee, SOFA does not meet the definition of an 
authorized committee, despite the close relationship between SOFA and Zinke. 

98 MUR 6852 Compl.at 1-2. 

MUR 6852 Zinke Resp. at 2. 

Id. 

52 U.S.C. §§ 30102(e)(1), 30103(a). 

99 

100 
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1 expenditures in excess of $5,000 on the individual's behalf. As an exception to this general 

2 rule, an individual may raise or spend more than $5,000 without triggering candidate status only 

3 if he or she is engaged in permissible "testing the waters" activities, and if the individual gives 

4 no indication that a decision to run has already been made. A candidate who is testing the 

5 waters is also precluded from soliciting, receiving, or spending funds in connection with an 

6 election for Federal office, unless those funds are subject to the limitations, prohibitions, and 

7 reporting requirements of the Act. A committee is required to maintain records of 

8 expenditures incurred during the testing the waters period and to disclose those expenditures in 

9 its first disclosure report filed with the Commission. 

10 SOFA, founded and chaired by Zinke, who also served as the public"face of the 

11 organization, provided publicity for Zinke in the months before he declared his candidacy, see, 

12 for example, SOFA's Facebook posting on August 19, 2013, consisting of a photograph of Zinke 

13 with the words "MONTANA is the battleground to take back America. Join the BATTLE. 

14 SOFA Chairman Ryan Zinke."'°® The available facts suggest that Zinke may have made the 

15 decision to run for federal office earlier than indicated by his Statement of Candidacy. We 

16 recommend, however, that the Commission take no action at this time as to this allegation. Our 

17 proposed investigation regarding coordination will involve the same facts at the heart of an 

52 U.S.C. § 30101(2); 11 C.F.R. § 100.3(a). 

Seen C.F.R. §§ 100.72(a), 100.131(a). 

/«/.; 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e). 

See 11 C.F.R. §§ 101.3, 100.72(a), 100.131(a), 101.2(b), 104.3(a). 

See Attach. 6. 

See supra at 4-6. 

104 

lOS 
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1 inquiry into when Zinke made the decision to run; thus, we will be better informed to make a 

2 recommendation at that time. 

3 We also recommend no action at this time regarding the allegation that SOFA paid for 

4 Zinke's pre-declaration exploratory activity. Given Zinke's resignation from SOFA only days 

5 before SOFA began its "Draft Zinke" campaign on social media, that campaign does not appear 

6 to have been independent of Zinke. These circumstances suggest that SOFA's "Draft Zinke" 

7 campaign may have served to test the waters for Zinke, for example, by using social media to 

8 gauge public interest in his potential campaign. As noted, candidates who are testing the waters 

9 are precluded from,soliciting, receiving, or spending funds in connection with an election for 

10 federal office unless those funds are subject to the Act's limitations and prohibitions and 

11 reporting requirements. . Because SOFA accepted corporate contributions and contributions in 

12 excess of the Act's limitations — for example, SOFA received $45,000 from an individual 

13 contributor on October 2 and 3, 2013,'°® after Zinke resigned from SOFA and before SOFA 

14 began its "Draft Zinke" campaign — SOFA may have used impermissible funds for Zinke's 

15 testing the waters. 

11 C.F.R. §§ 100.72(a), 100.131(a) (stating that "only funds permissible under the Act may be used for 
[testing the waters] activities"). Further, once Zinke became a candidate, it would be impermissible for SOFA to 
raise or spend fiinds that do not comply with the Act's limits and prohibitions if SOFA was maintained or controlled 
by Zinke. See 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e) (prohibition on federal candidates, their agents, and entities directly or 
indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled by federal candidates from soliciting, receiving, directing, 
transferring, or spending funds in connection with an election for federal office, including funds for any federal 
election activity, unless the funds are subject to the limitations, prohibitions, and reporting requirements of the Act). 

109 See SOFA 2013 Year End Report at 43 (Jan. 31,2014). 
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1 Moreover, Zinke for Congress would have to disclose such spending, for example, as an 

2 in-kind contribution from SOFA.'As noted, Zinke for Congress disclosed no activity prior to 

3 October 21,2013, the date Zinke declared his candidacy. In addition, Zinke's formation of an 

4 exploratory committee on October 14, 2013, including the launch of www.ryanzinke.com,''' 

5 suggests that some funds may have been spent in an exploratory effort, but Zinke for Congress 

6 disclosed none. 

Q 7 In light of our reason to believe recommendations in order to investigate the conduct 

^ 8 between Zinke and SOFA including the time period shortly before Zinke declared his candidacy, 

g 
2 9 we make no separate recommendations as to Respondents' possible violations of the Act's 

3 10 candidacy filing and disclosure requirements. 
5 

11 E. Continental Divide and Battle Plan Strategies 

12 The MUR 6852 Complaint also alleges that SOFA's payments to Continental Divide, 

13 Zinke's family-owned corporation, and Battle Plan Strategies, SOFA's former treasurer's sole 

14 proprietorship, while Zinke was SOFA's chairman constitute a violation of the Act.' 

15 Continental Divide asserts in its Response that the Complaint does not allege any wrongdoing 

16 and merely recites payments made to it by SOFA.'' ̂ Battle Plan Strategies asserts that all 

17 payments to it by SOFA were for work performed for SOFA.' The available information does 

See 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b). The Act defines a contribution as "any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or 
deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal 
office." 52 U.S.C. § 30101(8)(A)(i). Under the Commission's regulations, the term "anything of value" includes all 
in-kind contributions, and unless specifically exempted, the provision of goods and services for no charge at all or at 
a charge that is less than the usual and normal charge. 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d)(1). 

''' See supra at 6. 

MUR6852Compl.at 1. 

' MUR 6852 Continental Divide Resp. at 1. 

' MUR 6852 Battle Plan Strategies Resp. at 1. 
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1 not suggest that these payments were not for work performed or reimbursements. Thus, we 

2 recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe that Continental Divide, LLC, or 

3 Battle Plan Strategies violated the Act and close the file as to them. 

4 IV. PROPOSED INVESTIGATION 

5 The proposed investigation would focus on SOFA's ads disseminated in support of Zinke 

6 in late 2013 and the first half of 2014. We would also seek information from SOFA and Zinke 

7 regarding their communications shortly before and after Zinke resigned from SOFA. We would 

8 seek to obtain the information informally but request authority to conduct formal discovery if 

9 needed. 

10 V. RECOMMENDATIONS 

11 1. Find reason to believe that Special Operations for America and Kaarlo Hietala in 
12 his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(a)(1), 30118(a), and 
13 30104(b); 
14 
15 2. Find reason to believe that Zinke for Congress and Loma Kuney in her official 
16 capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(f), 30118(a), and 30104(b); 
17 
18 3. Find reason to believe that Ryan K. Zinke violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(f) and 
19 30118(a); 
20 
21 4. Take no action at this time as to the allegations that Ryan K. Zinke filed his 
22 Statement of Candidacy late and failed to report testing the waters expenses; 
23 
24 5. Take no action at this time as to the allegation that Special Operations for 
25 America made prohibited contributions in connection with Ryan K. Zinke's 
26 candidacy exploratory expenses; 
27 • 
28 6. Find no reason to believe that Battle Plan Strategies violated the Act and close the 
29 file as to it; 
30 
31 7. Find no reason to believe that Continental Divide, LLC, violated the Act and 
32 close the file as to it; 
33 
34 8. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses; 
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1 9. Authorize the use of compulsory process, including the issuance of appropriate 
2 interrogatories, document subpoenas and deposition subpoenas, as necessary; and 
3 . 
4 10. Approve the appropriate letters. 
5 
6 
7 Lisa J. Stevenson 
8 Acting General Counsel 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 Date Kathleen Guith 
14 Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 
15 
16 
17 

9/11/17 

18 Mark Allen 
19 • Assistant General Counsel 
20 
21 
22 
23 Elena Paoli 
24 Attorney 
25 
26 Attachments: 
27 
28 1. SOFA website homepage (Feb. 24, 2013) 
29 2. SOFA website homepage (Mar. 27, 2013) 
30 3. SOFA fundraiser invitation 
31 4. SOFA website July 13, 2013 
32 5. SOFA Facebook posting July 13, 2013 
33 6. SOFA August 19,2013 Facebook posting 
34 7. SOFA'S October 11,2013 Facebook posting 
35 8a. SOFA'S Twitter postings (Oct. 11 - Oct. 21) 
36 8b. SOFA'S Facebook postings (Oct. 12-Oct. 21) 
37 9. SOFA'S October 22,2013 Facebook posting and link to website 
38 10. SOFA'S "challenge coin" solicitation 
39 11. Chart of SOFA'S lEs supporting Zinke 
40 12. Still from SOFA's TV Ad 
41 13 Zinke for Congress Facebook Page with family portrait photograph 
42 14. Snntt. Wilson Phntopranhv Far.ehnnk nape of Zinke eamnaipn nhntopranhs 
43 
44 
45 
46 
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LIGHT SNACKS 
OOMPLIMENTARY VALET PARKING 

A SUGGESTED DONATION OF 
$50 PER PERSON 

IS GREATLY APPRECIATED!, >. 1 

CALL TO RSVP 406.249,1222 or RSVP ONLINE 
amanda@lconMediaCom.com 

RESEflVE NOW! 
Htfv! 

PAID FOR BY SPECIAL OPERATIONS FOR AMERICA. NOT AUTHORIZED BY ANY CANDIDATE OR CANDIDATE'S COMMITTEE. 

Special Operatlens fbr America (SOFA) la a tax exempt, Independent axpenditura committs 
(Super PAC), not affiliated with any candidate or candidate^ committee. SOFA will recruit, support, 

el^and send real American teaders to Washington.'Leaders that will defend the Constitution 
of the United States against all enemies, both foreign and domestic. 
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You're Invited... August 1,2013 | 

HOME ABOUT MEDIA NEWS MEET THE CANDIDATES DONATE 

CONTACT 

You're Invited... August 1, 2013 
July 18, 2013 I by admin | Make A Comment | Filed under Featured 

Leave a Reply 
Your email address will not be published. Required fields are marked * 

Name * 

Email * 

Website 

Comment 

http;//www.soforamerica.org/2013/07/18/youre-invited-august-l-2013/[6/25/2014 11:47:23 AM] 
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You're Invited... August 1, 2013 | 

Post Comment 

s;o:r A Special Operations for America 

You like this. 
Like 

ILike 

You and 17,687 others like Special Operations for 
America. 17,687 people like Special Operations for 
America. 

STAY CONNECTED 

The 
BATTIEFRONT 

DONATE NOW! 

Paid for by Special Operations for America Not autho 
2032 Media 

zed by any candidate or candidate's committee 

f ^ m ^ 
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xial Operations for America - Photos | Facebook ht^s://www.fecebook.com/SpecialOperationsForAnierica/photos_str... 

IS TI-iF I',. 

S^lal OiKrations for America 
August 19,2013 • 

LIKE and SHARE If you agree. Arid if you want to help 
take back America with SOFA, please consider donating 
$10, $25 or $501 http-V/biC.ly/SOFAPonate 

SOFA 

TepCcmmnis Andrew Redwine, Catherine Harton 
Navaire, Lee Grawunder and 56 others 
niethls. 

26sh3i'es 

MaOisa Hania rm there. What needs to IK done neat? 
SeptemlKr 21,2013 at 4:38pm 

KnneOi SeotI RIGHT WITH YA RYAN 
i •August 19,2013at9:SOpm 

SOF^HA IRMAN)RYAN^Z! 

Attachment 6 
Page 1 of 1 " 
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Special Operations for America hiq)s://www.facebook.com/ 

DRAFT 
^INKE 
U.S. CONGRESS 

MADE IN MONTANA 
I DRAFT R r'Af-l TH-JKR 

iS.O^FlA 

Special Operatione for America 
October 12.2013 • 

We need YOUR help. hltp:«blt.ly/DraftZinke We nei 
leadership in Washington and we need to PDraftZinI 
Montana! http://bit.ly/Draf(Zinke 

Uke' Comifiiehl".Share 

' 128 people like this. 

36 shares 

Top Comm 

Nancy Zmmerman For all of you who have not 
heard about Ryan, please go to the site listed by 
Gordon-there is a ton of into on Ryan out there. 
Check with SOFA aisol I 
Uke Reply 2 - October 12.2013 at lilSpm 

Eddy Wilkerson Why should I support this pers 
when there is no into about him ? Post somethini 
here so peopie can be informed. Look what hap; 
when NOTHiNG was ever posted about Obuthol 
Like.'Reply - 2 - October 12, 2013 at 10:44an 

2 Replies 

Caria Houchen Who is he and what party is he 
affiliated with? 

Whte a comment.. 

1 ofl 
Attachment 7 

Page 1^^^/2014 3:29 PM 



Special Operations for America ht^s.7/www.&cebook.coni/ 

DRAFT 
IINKE 
U.S. CONSRESS 

AMEBECAK LCAQERSiilP 
rO DRAFT RYAN ZINKD FOR AMFT 

Special Operations for Amer 
October 11,2013-

Let's do this.PDraftZinke 

Lite • Oorniiejit' Stiav 

158 people like this. 

33 shares 

EB James Eacker Got my supporti 
IH t-ike • Reply • 2 -October 11,201:-

Molly Foster Vtftio is he? 
Like • Reply • 1 • October 12, 201; 

Rocky Hart Give em HELL Zinkll 
Like -Reply. October 11, 2013 at 8:i 

'P ' Adam Goldman I knew Itl 
Like - Reply - October 11,2013 at 7:-

; LindaMarla Wagner It would be so { 
3, there was someone In Washington D 

values, and the character to stand a( 
tyranny that wants to overwhelm our 
praying for you, your wife, and family 
Like • Reply - 1 - October 11,201:-

\^ew 11 more comments 

VM-ite a comment... 

Recommended Pages 

Maryland Women's 
Basketball 
5,728 people like this. 
lirUke 

1 of 1 
Attachment 7 
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We need Leadership in Washington. Let"s #DraftZinke :: Special Opera... https://secure.piryx.com/donate/zBJaeMvK/Special-Operations-For-A.. 

Piryx' TM 

• Share This Page 

« 

.. {II 

• T\vcetO 

DRAFT 
U.S. CONGRESS 

Mass SP3 
LIKE AND SHARE TO DRAFT RYAH ZINKD. 

S O I A 

We need Leaidership iii Washington. Let*s #DraftZinke 
:http://wwvy.s6fdrainerica.ore 

Friends, Washington is in shambles. There is no one who will lead, only those who will follow. Here at Special Operations for 
America we want to help draft candidates who will be a leader and a voice. We're asking you to help us make that possible. 

Please consider donating to the cause. Any amount will help us reach our goal. Let's work together in the fi^t to take back 
America. 

Contribution Amount 
• r 

$25 
o r 

$50 
> <" 

$100 
• r 

$250 
• 

• r 
$500 

1 of3 

Attachment 7 
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We need Leadership in Washingtoa Lefs #DrafiZinlffi :: Special Opera... https://secure.piryx.com/donateyzBJaeMvK/Special-Operations-For-A.. 

•. r 
$1,000 

• r 
$2,400 

• r 

s| 

Personal Information 

• First NameRequired,,..., 

.••Last NameRequired 

o. EmailRequired 

»-Home Addres^equired 

• Home Address (line 2) 

•. CityRequired 
1 

• • StateRequired 

• -Zi^BpstalRequiried 

•. Phone NumberRequired 
r 

Employment Information 

.••'EmployerRequired 

• Qceupaiion^quliied.. 

O " 

Payment Information 

• c E-Check 
• ® Debit/Credit Card 
• 

• Card Number 

•pi 
^iExpiMtiqii 

jMMV-yy-

Billing Information 

l~ Same as home address. 

Attachment 7 

2 of 3 ''®®®V/2V2014 3:29 PM 
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fi T-««jr,, |iK 0«> hi':;-. ,'it«ilterj:cm/»:MJiiK:::i C[1B-S..-.^^ •P <t m • It, s 

'.ii Q l-(y>& an acenunlf I.4CI 111 . 

SDecialODsforAmarica «V\EI;*9 VOLI-OMHC- Fttj,(j//E»s K/.VOI{III;-& 
ic^vrniMo 1^303 281 M50 4 

•i Poitow 

TToypkPXw 

~E 

SDMiatOpsforAmmEcu . -i-'--
We need YOUR help. bjt,ty/DrAftZinke Wis need leedershlp in Waslw^on 
and we need to #DraftZlnke for... lb.mo/1 W4!0pQnlp 

I SpMlalOpsrofAmorka'-; J • ,.••>:•• 

Let's do this. #DraftZinke fb.me/6HSkJVfK 
"I -.1 

jSpectalOpsforAinertca 

Washington needs leadership. Should Ryan 
Zinke run for Congress? Sound off in the 
comments belowl 

SpM<alOpsrorAmerlica>.; ...t.'u:.• • >!• •' JvU-
Are yo« or anyone yov knov/ participating in this march on October 13? 
fb.me/M7n>3!CftN 

ifwA... '• 
il 

"^ew '2). «>. J .'ii; a gi m.: 
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speci«pif... X "'UJjsi-a 

^ ^ ^ , 13 Tntrit. lii.;.(i.>S; .•.ivj.; t.iM. • . . - ^ ® : 

. I- !!-( Q I l>.rt .>e( VVKl" (.'>0 'f> -
3 

SpecialOpsforAmerica r»v,:FTs Ffii I .>Mrif. rrti.T'vct^p 
1,303 2S1 1.150 4 

ciatopslorAmaftGa .": o- n-i • 

Had to share. fb.me/2aOxUirQ6 

SftSpeclitOpshirAniertca*. .{.I'.-i-ii i- . 
ICYMI; Zinke fomtis exploralory committee. Jb.me/NEu7eFpl 

PoUow 

vitVi^Aitinup/ 

i 
4 

SpectatOpsfarAmcficB''»• 
Tick tock. 1b.me/6ieqlTYQn 

Vi'w'jf'iliViiiy 

SpeclatOpsrofAmMtca . : >1 " 
stalomeni from AlVC Founder Kieran Michael Lalor on AIVC s Drafi Zinke 
Efftwts <b.n>e/19KtQawrC 

SpMiatopsforAinettea . i • 
*11 you or anyone you krfov/ wants to hire transitloimg military 
professionals or veterans then please tell them... fb.meifZOzsltltyet 

flfstorti I^SpKMOpsroirA... 

Spe<latOp$rorAnuwttat-,"r.r,.!i-> :• i.=: ^< 

tmblblTierinCORLQtL ^ 

• i|T5r<TTiWWWWWISWWi55rB; 
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V ̂ {KtJsisrjsiWA., K'^BBIS^INMWlB'1'^Br.: .CUSiigJ 

4'.^, II fl |nc'.VS> hi'i vvtMllier£c<n,'»kt.i|xnri C ;^jQ-v.-i:«a ^ 6 • # S 

•>';ii''-n<f Q Havi;3n.-it;eiiilNl7l,uij|l1 > 

SpecialOpsforAmerica ^ou-cAMiid K-a.LcyM;K:> FAvoHnri 
(i'tiic-viirfpcii 1.303 231 1.150 4 

BpoclalOpstrorAmetka••)!>••-i • «'••-.•. •>. •• 
^vonunent 1$ back opeo. Share your UiousMs on this gopremnMnt 
shutdown In the comments betov/. 

spectetopsrorAmetfca - -ii, 

fe.m.emsetiacai 

SpMlatOpsforAniertca •. : -i .1 - p. . i. 11 -

Help us support former Navy SEAL and 
4 former SOFA Chairman Ryan Zinke In the 

fight to take back America. It all... fb.me 
/ISNzqIyHc 

• . . 2 

SpeciatOpttetAmoftca . -••••v •. • -C'ct 

Check this ov). Former SOFA Chairmen Ryan Zinke. Visit the explorelory 
committee FB page Itere... (b.me/Zos-AtJacBU 

J 8peclalOpsroTAmor(c« • •• • =• v •• "J) . ^ 

Had to share. fb.me/2qOxUiro6 v| 
O:»<irt| |#Spi.slin0p5farA... •" <1 •31^ & .0 y- V % O l?r Iff 
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8J0fra68d 

: H A Tw»Ar. I'»: OKI iU'4;-.:,'itMlter;CCfli. - -— . cjlB-

Sce:iaKtKii9roina'>»M, » 

l-VJOJ • • 
•3 

. I i-

SpecialOpsforAmdhca 

H C/sujctt 
(fn (jCjs • 3» 0 

rtxeEi-j miiowMO iciuy/mrr^i 
1.303 281 

'9 ut<j :3 sm ua &d (fit 
xa U M p3|MUU(};> /(e)s 

F/wnii'firi 
4 

,8p9«aiepsrorAihftfcit ' 
and slldmbing... fb meAln^/MtOlgO 

tow 

'viO-wiJlilllVify 

i 
3'"''I 

1^ yan nko ». • 
end pie onine end 
ounce Eve vM strea 

fof ecia 
: .ov/ily/pX. jftnt 

|e |od)Ui;|[eyi |B peiu eMgeq ui 'luaui . uue 
I 4s e is« liJe U 1» 'W"«o"""'""f-esB'*" •: .<s ' ijj 

^Ted €niz Nof Looking ^r-'99^ew Friends' in Jhe Senate, he tells (fSjonStarl 
> abcnews.go.com^btogs/poitics. , 

ft ; Vl-i'VJiiJiKrvjlv 

tod T 

Sp top ofAmert- •• • > . • 
wit Rya rnAe ptoretoty pownsit 

dat v/ebsit »nke. am. '6bf Pbtyn 
OSLL 

for 

• UIIWI II-,; a.'.'.'M V> 

f|rspwl^~9 6r 

SpectotOpsforAmMtea f.--• 1..;i J,. 
Very curious Meed. fb.me/25ciT1Tx0 

±J 



• . ... C •B - ;>'•> ^ @ 4 # S 

' ••I'l Q H>y' III* II * Jiiirti" l*'iftH' • 

' ar "v.isr-' "ir 
6p«clalOpsrorAm<Hlca ; •' •.>•••.•. i . < :<.; 
Ai-e you watching @ryan_zinke's announcement, on ryanzW^e.com #mtpol 

; SpeelaiOpslOrAmerlea : 'i - I'l: 
1 hour till the Ryan Zinke Exploratory Committee annDuncement. lAfetch 9 
at ryanrinke.com, ft.meA/'/VjmOaHV 

B - I • 
RyanSnks 
Some light reading material to start your mon^g. Let's vvorlc On restoring 
trust in our governments.ow.ly/<q11yu fn>tpoi *mta! 

: 

SpeclaiOpsrorAmeiica -

2A Rally at the Alamo... fb.me/12jvlYLG5 
) Vit-'ivcuniiMiv 

SpeelalOpsrorAmerlca' :.!i -i • - i •. i: ' < i 
and still climbing... ffa.meygnVhhClgO 

il 
£»stvtl WliMllui tii SS fS A .el .irl rs «1 W l • at .'i.HI iat B W r.l.li» rv .tlai.l^s...aiispM .m-

6 
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Very curious indeed. 

INVESTOR'S 
BUSINESS 

DAILY' 

Obama's Curious Purge Of The Military Continues 
news.investors.com 
The firihg:QfYwo nuclear week adds to a body count which suggests thateitlier 
we.have.'the:most cerrupt and inconiDetent.eenerai statTin ]iistorv.:or our militai-v iis.being 
reshaped for:another... 

361137 SharesLikeLike • • Share 

Special Qperationii for Amcfia^ 

Qctdber 
Government is back open. Share your thoughts on this government shutdown in the comments 
below. 
2l48LikeLike - • Share 

Special Operations for America shared Ryan Zinke for CongrMsls photo. 

Qctober m.:2013. 
Who's the boss? You're the boss! Tell Washington to get back to to work. Share if you agree. 

Attachment 8a 

Page 6 of 8 



Special Oneratibns for America shared a link. 

October'18.2bi3 
This just in: Rvan Zinke ExDioratory CoiTunittee will be making an important announcement 
MONDAY -11 am MST. You can watch live at this link: httD://ow.ly/pXl Xa 

Ryan Zirike. ExplbratoiY Committee 
www.ryanzinke.com 
Rvan:Zinke,ExDloratorv Committee 

4931 ShareLikeLike • • Share 

Special Operations for America-shared a link. 

October .18.2013 
Stay connected with Ryan Zihke ExBioratory Committee - sign up for updates on his website: 
http://rvanzinke:com/ 

My Website / Blog I Just another WordPress site 
ryanzinke:com 
Hello worldiSeptember 25.2Q=13Uncateec>rizedrkearlev@vahoo.comWelcome to WordPress. 
This is vour first post. Edit or delete it. then start blogginelOne comment so far. 

71LikeLike. - • Share 

5 OIFIA 

Special Onerations for America shared a link. 

October 18. 2013 

Attachment 8a 
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SbeieiSliOriei'atiiiiiiis for America 

October 21.2013 

• Are you watching @ryan_zinke's announcement on httn://t.co/luDdgr7iiio"e;#mtDoi #mtai 

Ryan Zinke for Congress 

Tvanzinke.com 

QLikfeLiike • • '@sof6ratTifenda oh Twitter • Share 

S]O[FJA 

SoeciaI-Qberations for Amcrica-shared a link. 

October 2 L. 20T3; 
1 hour till the Ryan Zinke Exploratory Committee armouncement. Watch it at 
.www.rvanz:iHke;eom. 

M' 
Ryan Zinke Exploratory Committee 
www:rvian:^inke.Goim 
Rvah.Zihke Exploratory Corhmittee 

123LikeLike • • Share 

Attachment 8a 
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SharesLikeLike • • Share 

Snecifll Onerations for America 

October 12.2013 
We need YOUR help. http://bit.lv/DraftZirike We need leadership in Washington and we need to 
#DraftZinke for Montana! httD://bit.lv/DraftZinke 

Attachment 8b 
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••/vV..-.: 

No deal in sight as shutdown approaches third week 
www.cnn.com 
The stakes of the stalemate are hieh ~ and climbing. 

521 ShareLikeLike • • Share 

Snecial OncratJons for America 

October 13.2013 
Statement from AIVC Founder Kieran Michael Lalor on AIVC's Draft Zinke Efforts 
AFGHANISTAN & IRAQ VETERANS FOR CONGRESS 

For Immediate Release 

13 October 2013 

ContinucReading... 
• Share 

Snecial Oncrations for America shared .SEAL Of Honor's photo. 

October 13.2013 
#truth 
A good Navy is not a provocation to war. It is the surest guaranty of peace. — with AkonKon 
and 46 others. 

Attachment 8b 
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Wbunded Ai'iriv Rairiger Salutes From Hbsbital Bed' While Receivinti Purple Heart 
www.buzzfeed.com 
This powerful photo of a wounded soldier sent tb his wife frbm At'ehanistao is going, viral after 
she shared it on... 

53823 SharesLikeLike • • Share 

S1O[F[A 

Special ODeraiioiis for America shared a link. 

0ctQbep 15.200 
ICYMI: Zinke forms exploratory committee. 

Zinke forms exploratory committee 
helenair.com 
Former state-Sen. Ryan-Zinke: Rr Whitefish. said Monday he. isTormine an exploratory 
committee for a race for the Montana's lone U.S. House... 

16II ShareLikeLike'• • Share 

Snefciai .dperatidns for America shared a link. 

October 14. 2013 
Tick tock. 
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i 

2852549 ShacesLikeLike • • Share 

Snecial Operations for America shared a link-

October 15.2013 
Had to share. 

Attachment 8b 
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1 

www.ryanzinke.com 

261Lik:eLike • • Share • 

Snecial Onerations for America 

October 16.2013 
Help us support former Navy SEAL and former SOFA Chairman Ryan Zinke in the fight to take 
back America, It all starts in Montana. Rvan Zinke Exploratory Committee #DraftZinke 
http://bit.lv/DraftZinke 
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I 

Very curious indeed. 

INVESTOR'S 
BUSINESS 

DAILY' 

news.investors.com 
Thefirinfedf twQ-hucliear commanders in a week adds to a.bodv counlvwhich suggests that either 
we. have^^tite most corrupt and incompefent general stiaff in history or our, mi (itarv is. being 
reshaped for, another:... 

36;i.n7^SharesLikcUke • - Share 

Stieciai Ongiiintibtis for America-

October 16.2013 
Government is back open. Share your thoughts on this government shutdown in the comments 
below. 
2148LikeLike • • Share 

Special Operations for America shared Ryan Zinkc for ConRrcss's Qhoto. 

October 16.2013 
Who's the boss? You're the boss! Tell Washington to get back to to work. Share if you agree. 

Attachment 8b 
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Snecial Oberatibhs for America shared a link. 

October 18. 2013 
This just in; Rvan Zinke Expioratorv:Committee will be making an important announcement 
MONDAY -11 am MST. You can watch live at this link: httb://ow.lv/DXlXa 

Rvan Zinke Exploratory Committee. 
www.rvahzinkfe.c6m 
Rvan.ZinkeExDl0ratorv Committee 

4931 ShareLikeLike • • Share 

Special .ODcratloiis for America shared a link. 

October 18.2013. 
Stay connected with Rvan Zinke Exploratory Committee - sign up for updates on his website: 
httD://rvanzinkeicom/ 

Mv Website / Blog I Just another WordPress site 
rvanzihke.com 
Hello worldiSeDtember 25.2Q:13Uhcategorizedrkearlev@vahoo.comWelcome to WordPress. 
This iis vour first post. Edit or delete it., then start blogcineiOne comment so far 

71LikeLike • • Share 

S]O]I-|A 

Special Oncrations for America shared a Unk. 

October 18.2013 
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I 

Special Operations for America 

October 21.2'0-1.3' 

• Are you watching @ryan_zinke's announcement on http;'//t.co/luLdnr?iibe #mtpoi #mtal 

Ryan; Zinke for COnereiss 

rvanzinke.com 

OLikeLike • • :.@sof0iamenca on Twitter • Share 

SforFlA 

SPeciinl Oneratibiis for America shared a link. 

October 21. 2013 
1 hour till the Rvan Zi like. Exploratorv.Committee announcement. Watch it at 
\vww.rvahziriik"e:cbm. 

RvaniZinkeExplbratorv-Committee 
wwvy.rvarizt hRe.eom 
Rvan: ZinkeExploratocv Committee 

123LikeLike • • Share 
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The latest Satliefronl is eui, are you signed up? 

PERATI 

tiigp Nf'W# Wavv SE'^A. P„yan Zinkc 

. . i 

SpiiBcwJ •0pe«"4».?i«n5 f'Sir.M'e'rica 

LIKE., SHiARlE & RT if yeu want to see the ObamaCare data. 
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Cf?P^WW-iK«Krnj:siiV£fi^spt<5ri iD>#Si0'7^^^^^^ 
U-ei srisvrs oui'*wilcph»te(teprwwj.DHi5}iri5fi^'sn^<:ft^^^ 

Kvs!!'i?e; ir;/%9ce'-i^".yta!R3.^s5 e>it^a?<v 5E^.L J^kdinLrn;fewcf/sAn^Vcstfe^^ 
SfrX^'Ssnks it lW'-f!lfoi^ ofS'Sfe? «.csi'i>;igi^ 

SOFA.'a^ jffrjSftTiSi^f/feufld) e»:i^ 

Attachment 9 
Page 2 of 4 



NEEDS YDiiRHELP: 

0 

VeiM Today rt^K-allOft' SOrA I?) bs-ik th^ corniriij dftstka fryrn N&rf-y PtilOy'. l-iirry 
^eid a-^s rhe ^oarna administration. »---i:;ir;*:: -Vrr. - ; ••:• I - Fv.'n 7iri..-r-r.r 
ftinifiMhrVkftviir <V7I!!T) v*rrfir.t.--:.; 'JtiHv, A-r.---i. n'; ri.r>.r:v 

Spacial C^rasioni for ilStmerica is commiitad to aioct iaadars tike-Ryan Zinka; leaders of 
Princi^ie, laadees of Action. Ryan.Zinka H one of Ihosie leaders. 

1 Ai cenceme-d cmze>»s plaase do me fdilewina; 

Q I Foiward eiiiteil ts all Diiends. fSLDily and anyone lhal aeekt to preserve Antarieo's 
4 EKcei^i^Sir^llsiit 
4 ? Donata to Special Oparaliians for Amarics to support candidates like Ryan Zinke 

Gs/yL. 
2 L' liE AL 

Donate to SOFA and help us send Ryan and leaders 
like him to Washington 

Attachment 9 
Page 3 of 4 



Doniite to SOFA and help us send Ryj^n and leaders 
like him V-/«ish'3nnto;*^ 

4 
i 

iiSSSSSSSESS 
'Govemmcnl^ 
iiat<ib)fytis 10 

proiicciiihe peofiiie. 
HiQitmnSielr!^ 

aCfMLORSMSM Ufwrvn j 

Ti; Msiorv yji- t7itt! .'.n AiKCAVja 
"iiSF •>.r,i.*ir Jrt 

6iLv Js^vssBimetst tw •t,vrlt 
Oi^>!ifiV4!r.i:y. ^h/ 

•ntfiyvcTi!?} /.-ectfCiiKs. 

fiir^nZinifc 

r;'dii; yc-jr si.ibsi:ripTic;i ^Jn.s.:uh W r:; 
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Two Bronze Stars. One bronze limited edition challenge coin just for yo... https://secure.piryx.conT/donate/zBJaeMvK/Special-Operations-For-A... 

Pirvx™ 
• Share This Page 

^ lHw 0 

» rweet 0 

Two Bronze Stars. One bronze limited edition challenge coin just for 
you. 

Ryan Zlnke Is running for Congress because America needs him. He has earned our support. Please join us In helping to support his efforts. 

And If you contribute $S0 or more, we will send you a limited edition Special Operations for America Ryan Zlnke bronze challenge coin as a reminder of 
the values you and Ryan Zhike share. 

Contribution Amount 
• r 

$35 
• r 
$50 

• r 
$100 

$175 

• r 
$250 
r 
$500 

• r 
$1,000 

• r 

$2,500 

$5,000 • r 
$10,000 

• r 

1 of3 
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Two Bronze Stars. One bronze limited edition challenge coin just for yo... https;//secure.piryx.com/donate/zBJaeMvK/Special-Operations-For-A... 

Personal Information 

• First NameRequired " 

• Last NameRequired r— 
• EmailRequired 

• .Home AddressRequired f = ^ 
• Home Address (line 2) 

• CilyRequired 
I ~ 

• .StateRequired 
I 

• Zip/PostalRequired 
I I 
[ • Phone NumberRequired 

i 

Employment Information 
[ V 
f • EmployerRequired 

• OccupationRequired 

Payment Information 

f E-Check 
• • Debit/Credit Card 
• 

• .Card Number . 
f—' 

« CSC?. 

• Expiration 
p5i75v~ 

Billing Information 

• r Same as home address,. 
• Billing Address 

• Billing Address (line 2) 

• City . 

• State 
r~ 

• Zip/Postal 
I 

Legal Compliance 
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Two Bronze Stars. One bronze limited edition challeitge coin just for yo... https://secure.piryx.com/donate/zBJaeMvK/Special-Operations-For-A.. 

I affiim that the following statements are true and accurate: 

By chacklng Uiis box, I ceiCly dial lha following alalananta aro Inn and accurala: 

ThIa conliflnillon la mado from my own funds, not mosa of anolhar. and will not be rebnbuiaed by any otlnr fnrson or enllly. 

This conbibution li not mada from tha Iraaaury funds of any aniity or by an indiuidual wbo Is a fedaiBl conliaclor. 

1 I am a Unted Slalas citizen or an Indisidual lawfully admltiad pormaneni rasldsnt (a.g.. a fyocn card hohtai).. 

.. This conblbuUcn Is made on a ciadi or dabH card of On donor Gsled above br which Ilia doner has Ihe legal obEgalicn 10 fiay. and is not made on liacanl of anclbsr. 

C I want to publish my name to the Two Bronze Stars..One bronze limited edition challenge coin just for you.-giving stream! (Note; your contribution 
amount will not be shown) 

Your donation will appear on your credit card or bank statement as "RALLY/PIRYX" 

Amount: SO 

Submii:! 

By clicking submit you agree to our refund policy in ourliehns 'dirMrvicc. 

ContrMions lo SpeckBl Operations for America ara ml deducliUa as charilaUe contributions for Marat inecma tax purpoaea. Contributkms ftwn tbraign nalionats, national baiAs. corporations CB^rized by an Act of 
Conorass and fadaral govammant contractors ara prahUted. Special Operations for America is registered with the Federal Eledion Commission as an Mependanl eg^andiliira^nly commiltea. otherwise loiown as a 'Super 
PAC.' Aecordingty, we may accept unEmiled contributions ffom MMduais, eerporetlons. PfiCi. unions and trade associallons. Contributions to Special Oparatioiu for America are not subject to the FEC's bnils and a 
contribution from an indvfduat does not count against his or her blemial. aggregate contribution Emits.. Special Operations fbr America's spending Is Independent and it does not make oonlrfbulions lo, orcoordinats Us 

spending with, any candidates or poHtcal parties. Federal law requires us to use our best efforts to coUacl and report lha name, mailing address, occupation and name of amptoyer of indMduats whose contributions exceed 
$200 tn a calendar year. If you are not employed or letaed, pleaaa enter NONE. 

Paid for by Special Operations for America. Not authorized by any candidate or candidate's comtnittee. www.soforamerica.org 

aplryx'x 

Piryx - The Social Giving Platform 

Now-fundraisinp-is as easy as writing a blog or posting a status update and can be integrated into your website, product or mobile app. With Pi^x, 
causes raise money online in more volume and much more effectively across the web. To learn more and create your own free account visit.P:irv.x.ci>m. 
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SOFA'S INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURE SPENDING ON ZINKE 

VENDOR PURPOSE DATE AMOUNT 

Google Online Advertising 10/21/2013 $127.58 

Facebook Online Advertising 10/22/2013 $753.01 

Facebook Online Advertising 11/1/2013 $624.08 

Multi Media Services Placed Media 11/20/2013 $5,422.00 

Facebook Online Advertising 12/2/2013 $586.60 

Google Online Advertising 12/16/2013 $350.00 

Boston Productions Media Production 12/19/2013 $2,600.00 

Boston Productions Media Production 1/3/2014 $7,950.00 

Boston Productions Media Placement Fees 1/3/2014 $1,106.00 

Multi Media Services Placed Media 1/3/2014 $25,520.00 

Multi Media Services Placed Media 2/5/2014 $25,000.00 

Multi Media Services Placed Media 4/2/2014 $10,000.00 

Multi Media Services Media Placement 5/5/2014 $30,000.00 

Multi Media Services Media Placement 5/5/2014 $17,260.00* 

Multi Media Services Media Placement 5/19/2014 $32,500.00 

Multi Media Services Media Placement 5/23/2014 $20,000.00 

TOTAL 

IE opposed Zinke's primary election opponent Matt Rosendale. 
SOFA lEs supported Zinke. 

$192,539.27 

All the remaining 
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Ryan Zinke for Congress - Photos | Facebook https;//www.facebook.coni/ryanzinke/photos_stream 

Ryan Zinke for Congress 
January 2' 

I hope that everyone enjoyed the Christmas seaso 
have much to look forward to In the coming year w 
the hard work ahead of us, but most of all It's aboi 
working together to strengthen the future for our 
children and grandchildren. 

MarX Brotherton, Eric L Cooper, Ashey 
Roar and 192 others like this. 

11 shares 

Top COmr 

J Andy Anderson I wish you would mn for presiden 
this country needs a real man In the white housel B 
wishes and you have vote my sir. 
January 2 at 10:46am 

Jesse Oldham When will you be.coming to Great F 
^ for a Q&A town hall? 

January 3 at 6:53am 

David 1 > Happy new year sir 
January 2 at 4:38pm 

Connie Sagen Warner Ryan If I still lived in MTI 
would donate ail my time to help get you eiectedi 1' 
so sure you will need it.. youVe already made a narj 
your self, I'm really proud of you! My son is a Marine 
getting out with all this mess! If you know an... see i 
January 2 at 8:25pm 

1 ofl 
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2diikephotosl.jpg(JPEG Image, 791 x 768 pixels) - Scaled (94%) http://inte!i igentdiscontent.cotn/wp-content/uploads/2014/01 /zinkephot. 
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Ziiike family! 4 
i'vibt-ic. lAfyf «eme«iiM5iB»)4KS (a tynrriJy, i 2! aur vsit-jnc' ys.'a/. $»j'5 eiKiitS "ssnii-snsfst'el 
'.•.'1314;9.;£:l:6>'iW>»U'>s«r--*s?i:»»'»a.'4arurus»ms«rjsy.'.-!.(fut!v 7 cS'-SiVt;v.'*^.:4C 2r.'''9fa:n!>h9» 
mttSftisi *w riit*» 4*j4;on. a!>d hs a»J7':e Itnnttt vn m ittl.ijv hi y»'*:4i'A Jeii is e •s^nr: lUy, Site. v;t tm t wvi »<?«•. :T». •:*. ./9i .119: «f 
l«.,S!-.s*-.'ia'«'f*'9»«ha Art.Si.ir. »mf>± athe ha! 
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